
  

 

 

 

March 4, 2020  

 

Addendum No. 07 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2019 024 

Title: Rail and Tie Installation / Surfacing – Two (2) Year Final Agreement 

with Optional Third (3rd) Year  

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please find attached clarifications associated with the above referenced RFP. 

Regards, 

 
 
 
Julie Piche 
Contract Administrator 
Julie.Piche@ontarionorthland.ca 
 
705-472-4500 ext. 398 



 
1. Per schedule A, can you provide 2021 and 2022 rail replacement locations?  If not, can 

you advise what assumptions we should be making? 
 
A: Please refer to Addendum No. 1, question 14. 
 

2. As per part 4 Form of Proposal, Form 8 – List of Equipment, what are you looking for in 
the equipment capacity column? 
 
A: The contractor shall list all equipment that will be used for the duration of the project. 
 

3. As per part 4 Form of Proposal, Form 8 – List of Equipment, is the hourly rate to include 
the operator? 
 
A: The hourly rate shall include the operator. 
 

4. As per part 4 Form of Proposal, Form 11 – List of Personnel, do you want just resumes 
for the major equipment operators, or all operators? 
 
A: Please list all personnel that will be operating the machines listed in proposal form 8 
during the course of the project. 
 

5. As per part 4 Form of Proposal, Form 1-A – Schedule A, Project A, item #14, and 
Schedule B, Project B, item #13, what is the threshold for gang track travel (i.e. is there 
a minimum) and when does it apply? 
 
A: Please refer to explanation in Addendum No. 2. 
 

6. Q: A portion of the work will be in the Province of Quebec. Will GST and QST apply for 
this portion of the project? 
 
A: If the Contractor is an Ontario vendor than it would still be HST for all aspects of the 
project. The only time you would charge QST is if you are registered in Quebec.  
 

7. Q: A portion of the work will be in the Province of Quebec. Will the contractor need a 
RBQ license and does the contractor have to apply the CCQ rates for his employees? 
 
A: Refer to Section 3.10 Licenses and Permits.  Respondents are expected to 
investigate the labour requirements and ensure they have the proper licenses, etc. in place to 
complete the work in Ontario and Quebec, and be prepared to present evidence of same 
to ONTC, if requested.  However, the Respondent shall include evidence of Workers’ 
Compensation for both provinces.   

  



8. “Before submitting a proposal, investigate the Place of Work to fully ascertain existing 
conditions, circumstances and limitations affecting the Work.” As there was no site visits, 
and, it is assumed that all tracks in Northern Ontario at this time of year would be 
covered in snow, could the ONR please advise how we are to be governed by this 
statement?    
 
A: ONTC recognizes that a site visit was not conducted for this RFP process.  In the 
event of unexpected conditions for a rail line, the change management process identified 
in the contract would apply.   
 

9. ”The ONR will provide flat cars for rail loading”. Does the ONR have a minimum of 15 flat 
cars for transporting 80’ rails? If not how many will we have access to? Not having 
access to 15 cars would impact the identified yearly completion dates. 

 
A: “There are 6 (six) 80 foot cars and 10 (ten) 50 foot cars.” 




